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Bill Hurlock

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 1:54 PM
To: Bill Hurlock; Elizabeth Fishel; ruth.taylor@fcc.gov
Cc: John.kennedy@fcc.gov; anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov; dataentry@aftrcc.org; Hankins, Danny; 

treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1474-12/4591 (CPComms STA/WGC Match Golf-Marana, AZ)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination. 

 

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. 

These messages must not be separated. 

 

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not 

constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicants purpose nor that the frequency(ies) Is 

exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users. 

 

In return for AFTRCC’s processing of the applicant’s coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold 

harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, and representatives from any claims, losses, or expenses that may arise 

from the use of the frequency. 

 

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the 

FCC. 

 

Signed: 

Wayne Morris 

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 

903-457-6949 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Loposzko, Joseph A CIV (US) [joseph.a.loposzko.civ@mail.mil]Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

 

Caveats: NONE 

 

Wayne, 

 

DOD AFC Arizona concurs with the attached requests for Scottsdale and 

Marana. 

 

Joe Loposzko 

DOD AFC-AZ 

(520) 538-6424 

 

 

 

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]  

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 9:32 AM 

To: Rossow, Mark K CIV (US) 

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1474-12/4591 (CPComms STA/WGC Match Golf-Marana, AZ) 

 

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD AFC Arizona concurrence/coordination on the following 

STA request: 
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Applicant: 

CPCommunications 

777 American Drive 

Bensalem, PA 19020 

POC:  Bill Hurlock  (215-633-1029) 

 

Frequencies:  1435.0 – 1525.0 MHz / 2360.0 -  2390.0 MHz 

 

Station Class:  MOEC 

 

Emission(s):  1M25D7W / 8M00D7W 

 

Power:  1 watt  (ERP) 

 

Location:  Marana, AZ  (32-28-16N 111-06-15W) 

 

MIRAD:  5 miles (8KM) 

 

Dates:  2013-02-15 thru 2013-0226  (intermittent usage) 

 

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry; ground based cameras only. 

AFTRCC database check confirms no conflicting assignments within 20 mile radius. 

 

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments. 

 

Signed: 

Wayne Morris 

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 

903-457-6949 

 

 


